

MID THUMB BOWMEN

March 2019 - Membership Meeting

Board Members Present: Jim Davis, Dave Whitson (John Sheldon Proxy), CR LaFata (Mark Hurlburt Proxy), John Parr, Nic McLeod

Board Members Absent: Joe Sinka

Members Present: Jim Rye, Claire Rye, Andre Batz, Mark Hurlburt, Kaitlyn Hurlburt, Ken Vogt, Alyssa Burgess, Jeff Pickard, Gage Pickard, Russell Fletcher, John Sheldon, Gary Parker, Jim Leonard, Terry Smith, Vickie Fast, Tom Fast, Rick Tanis, Wendy Tanis, Merriweather Tanis, Brad Young, Margo Castor, Stuart Castor, Jake Perria

Meeting called to order 3:03pm by Jim Rye.

Motion made by Jim Davis to accept the reading of February meeting minutes. Seconded by John Parr. Motion passed.

Membership Dues Change: Membership voted on the proposed changes and the vote was unanimous. The following changes will take place as a result of the vote.

Effective April 1, 2019:

Annual Working Membership will be \$100

Annual work hours will be increased to 20

Members must shoot 4 club shoots or at least one league per year.

Annual Non-Working Membership will be \$250

April 12th **Work Party** – Friday evening work night at the club. We will get started around 5:30pm.

SVAA – Ribbons from shoots will be sent to the clubs and distributed from there.

Backstop: The backstop has been holding up well. Need to obtain additional material for covering for the future.

2018 Youth Winter League: The league has now ended and it was another great success.

2019 Youth 3D League: The league will start on April 6^{th} at 10am. \$40 per youth archer.

Open 3D: As a result of the Youth 3D league we will open the club to archers to come out and shoot 3D every Saturday and Sunday that the kids are shooting. This will be from April 6th to May 25th. If anyone would like work hours, this is a good opportunity to get some. **Building addition:** Once the cold weather breaks the mudding, taping and painting will be

Building addition: Once the cold weather breaks the mudding, taping and painting will be finished.

Kicking Bear: We will host Kicking Bear again this year and the date is tentatively set for September 14th. We will move our September Open 3D Shoot to the weekend of September 28/29.

Weekly club shoots – We will continue to have indoor 3D through the end of March. All other indoor leagues have finished.

<u>Club Calendar</u>	
March 21	Indoor 3D
March 27	Indoor 3D
April 6	Youth 3D League
April 6-7	Open 3D
April 12	Club Work Party
April 13	Youth 3D League
April 13-14	Open 3D
April 14	Club Meeting
April 20	Youth 3D League
April 20-21	Open 3D
April 26-28	IAA G5 Super Slam – 2 nd Leg
April 27	Youth 3D (Shoot IAA)

Club Calendar



Stay current with club activities on Facebook!!

And on the website at:

WWW.MIDTHUMBBOWMEN.COM

We always need club member participation at club events. Please review the club calendar and see when you can volunteer. Before every large shoot we always need volunteers to help clean up around the club. We can also use club member participation at any of the events to help make sure things run smoothly. If you are not sure where you can help, please ask. We will point you in the right direction!!

As always, please make sure you clean up after yourself at the club. Other members do not want to cleanup wrappers and cans after you. Check the bathrooms when you are in the club and make sure the essentials are there. We are a club built on self-efficiency and it only works if everyone does their part.

MID THUMB BOWMEN

March 2019 - Membership Meeting

Hunter Safety: We would like to revisit the idea of hosting a Michigan's Hunter Safety course at the club. We are aware of clubs running the course using BB guns or Paintball guns. We need to investigate it more to see if it is something we can do.

2019 Club Raffle: 1st Prize will be a Prime Bow, 2nd Prize will be a 450 Rifle, 3rd prize will be a pair of Vanguard Bino's, 4th prize will be a trail cam or Rangefinder. Tickets will be \$1.00 ea. **Lifetime Membership:** Jim Rye made a motion to give Jim Davis a Lifetime Membership to the club. Motion passed with all Board Members being informed and voting yes. This will be the clubs last Lifetime Membership.

Bow Fishing Tournament: Andre is in the beginning stages of scheduling a Bow Fishing Tournament from the club. More details to come

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:56pm made by Nick McLeod. Seconded by Jim Davis.

Next Club Member Meeting: Sunday, April 14, 2019. @ 3pm.

Welcome to our newest Club Members Terry Smith, Jake Perria, Brand Young & the Tanis Family

Work Hours will be posted inside the clubhouse starting in April. We will also have a schedule of events posted for members to signup for working the events or any other things that need to be done around the club. If you are cleaning up at the club, please contact Jim Davis and let him know for approval of hours.



Stay current with club activities on Facebook!!

www.facebook.com/MTBowmen

or on the website at:

WWW.MIDTHUMBBOWMEN.COM